

RE: CAB-17167_ID51012_CBN

From: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 17:43:17 -0400
Attachments: CAB-17167_ID51012_CBN.DOCX (140.27 kB)

Martha,

Want to Nancy's draft / WIP note in parallel with me ...

- - - David

David Brezer, MBA, P.Eng
Executive Coordinator
Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy
The Cabinet Office
T: 416-325-5304 M: 416-220-4934

From: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Sent: October 23, 2017 5:40 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: RE: CAB-17167_ID51012_CBN

Sorry David – please use this version instead.

Nancy

From: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Sent: October-23-17 5:36 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: CAB-17167_ID51012_CBN

Attached is the latest draft of the CBN that is being shared with ministries for fact check.

It is an example of best advice given the circumstances, and certainly not what I would want to think of as an example of my best CO work

Any comments/changes welcome.